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TO: All Senators

FROM: Senator Richard Alloway, II

RE: Introduction of Legislation—Reduced Fee Hunting License for Military Personnel
DATE: January 26, 2011

In the near future, I plan on introducing legislation amending Title 34 (Game) of the
Pennsylvania Consolidated Statutes, further providing for a reduced-fee hunting license for
military personnel by all licensed vendors.

Currently, military personnel are required to purchase their licenses from either the Pennsylvania
Game Commission or from a county treasurer. This limitation has posed obstacles for those
military personnel who arrive home on a weekend in that county treasurers’ offices are not open

for business on weekends.

Consequently, this legislation would allow all licensed vendors to sell the $1 general hunting
license, therefore accommodating members of the military who are on leave or who are returning

home after deployment.

If you are interested in joining me as a co-sponsor of this legislation, please contact Kelley
Thomas at kathomas@pasen.gov or by phone at 705-0727 no later than February 2, 2011.



